City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-3726
Addendum 
Updated on: 05/31/2017

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid# SPU 3726 Purchase of Yard Tractors released on 05/15/2017.  The due date and time for responses is 06/06/2017 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet page 2, Basic Dimensions and Weight, Item #1. Your requesting that the wheel base be under 130”. Do you have an exact dimension?
	An exact dimension has not been identified. Availability may vary between different manufacturers and drivetrains. Must be under 130.” Current wheelbase is 116.”
	

	2
	0522/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Page 3, Engine, Item #1; Is the Cummins ISB6.7 the only option for the engine?
	See Page 3 Section Engine. Cummins ISB6.7 or approved equivalent.
	

	3
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Page 3 Engine, Item # 10. Are Hybrid engines the direction the City is going? 
	
	Bid Offer Sheet, Engine. DELETE Item #10.

	4
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	What is the HPR (Horse Power Rating)?
	200hp or greater
	

	5
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet, Page 4, Fifth Wheel, Item #4; Beaver Tail and Trailer Stops are two different items. Which do you want us to quote?
	Please quote both.
	

	6
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet, Page 5, CAB, Item #1; Side door and raised roof cab and sliding rear door are not standard options anymore. How do we price them?
	Not a mandatory option. Quote only standard equipment. Quote raised cab and side door as options.
	

	7
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet, Page 6, Lighting Item #1; LED Head lights are available. Do you want us to quote them?
	Quote as option.
	

	8
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet, Page 7, Warranty; Do you have an existing contract to service Cummins engines?
	Yes

	

	9
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	What are your delivery requirements?
	See Bid Offer Sheet, Page 8, Delivery Requirements, #6 
	

	10
	05/22/2017
	05/24/2017
	Is the Yard Truck DOT?
	Yes
	

	11
	05/25/2017
	05/31/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Page 4, Fifth Wheel, Item #4; “Trailer Stops for cab protection (beaver tail)”, Trailer Stops for cab protection and a beaver tail are separate items. Is the request for one of the items or should both be included?
	Please provide separate line pricing for each under Options.
	

	12
	05/25/2017
	05/31/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Page 6, Wheels & Tires; Item #1 calls for “Michelin XEHD 11R22.5 radial tires”. The XEHD is either a misprint in the spec sheet or that particular model of tire is discontinued through Michelin. 
Item #2 calls for “Michelin XDE2 11R22.5 radial tires”. The XDE2 is not offered through Michelin in the size requested. Please verify.
	
	Revise Item #1 to read: Michelin XDN2 11R22.5 radial drive tires.
Revise Item #2 to read: Michelin XZE2 11R22.5 radial steer tires.

	13
	05/25/2017
	05/31/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Page 4 – Fifth Wheel; Item #2, Calls for “5th Wheel jaw lock warning light to indicate when 5th wheel jaws are closed” There are 2 standard options available Red and Green, please clarify. 
	Any indication that the jaws are open or closed would be acceptable. For the purpose of the bid please price the less expensive option. Red seems more in line with the end user’s requirements.
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